
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – December 13, 2019 Page  1 

WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING  
6:30 p.m., Friday, December 13, 2019, Regular Meeting 

College & Career Center 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

A G E N D A 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER TIME:  PM 

2.0 ROLL CALL 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

5.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION 

5.1     Swearing In Ceremony for Newly Appointed Governing Board Member 

6.0 BOARD REORGANIZATION 

6.1 Consideration and action concerning the nomination and election of Board president for the year 
 2020. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

6.2 Consideration and action concerning the nomination and election of Board vice president for the year 
2020. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

6.3 Consideration and action concerning the nomination and election of Board president pro tempore for 
the year 2020. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

6.4 Consideration and action concerning the election of Superintendent Edgar Lampkin as Board Secretary 
for the year 2020. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

7.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION – Anyone wishing to address the Board on any school-related 
item not scheduled on this agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Board may do so at this time. Please state 
your first and last name. The meeting is being taped and all comments are being recorded.  Board bylaws limit 
speaking time to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per item.  

1



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – December 13, 2019 Page  2 

8.0 PRESENTATIONS 
 

   8.1           Construction Update – Jeff Threet, Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
   8.2 Williams Secondary School ASB Representative, Emily Cano 
   8.3 School Site Data Presentation – Amanda Zimmerman, Williams Elementary School 
    

9.0  BOARD REPORTS 
 

  9.1 (p. 11) Elementary School Principal, Amanda Zimmerman  
  9.2 (p. 12) SIG Coordinator/ELL Administrator, Rosa Villaseñor 
  9.3 (p. 13) District Liaison, Monica Vega-Mendoza 
  9.4 (p. 17) Upper Elementary Principal, Hector Gonzalez  
  9.5 (p. 21) Secondary School Principal, Dr. Mary Ponce  
  9.6 (p. 24) Internship Coordinator, Estefania Guillen Aceves   
  9.7 (p. 31) Maintenance, Operations and Transportation Director, Tim Wright 
  9.8 (p. 33) Technology Director, Vangelis Bolias 
  9.9 (p. 36) Food and Nutrition Director, Kristi Ward 
  9.10 (p. 37) Director of Fiscal Services and Accountability, Mechele Coombs 
  9.11            District Superintendent and Secretary to the Board, Dr. Edgar Lampkin 
 
10.0  EMPLOYEE GROUPS BOARD REPORTS 

 
10.1            Certificated Employees – Williams Teachers Association 

 10.2            Classified Employees – California School Employees Association Chapter #556  
 

11.0 ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT CALENDAR – Certain items, which require review and approval by the Board of 
Trustees, are routine in nature because they are self-explanatory, non-controversial, or repetitious.  These 
recommended items are grouped as a consent item for automatic approval after the Board President 
determines there is no request to separate any items for independent consideration. 
11.1             BOARD MINUTES – Request to approve Board minutes  

   11.1.1 (p. 38)  November 21, 2019 (Regular)  
11.2 (p. 46) BILLS/WARRANTS – Request to approve warrants list, special variable payroll (V. Wright) 
11.3      MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES – Request to approve monthly account summaries  

    11.3.1 (p. 49)  Prepared by Toni Rivera, General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report,             
             Williams Middle School Checking Account, October 2019. 
      11.3.2 (p. 51)  Prepared by Lucila Mendez, General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report, 
       Williams High School Checking Account, October 2019. 

11.4          SERVICE AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 
   11.4.1 (p. 55) Participation Agreement and Certificate of Compliance between Rideout Drug  
  Testing Services and Williams Unified School District, January 1, 2020 –  December 

31, 2020.  
 11.4.2 (p. 62)  Reimbursement Agreement between the Regents of the University of California and 

Williams Unified School District for the GEAR UP program through September 30, 
2020.  

 11.4.3 (p. 72)  Service Agreement with the Center for the Future of Public Education for 5 days of 
coaching with consultant Dean Tannewitz.  

11.5 (p. 74) ROUTINE PURCHASE ORDERS 

Purchase Order # Vendor Amount 

PO20-00325 EMCOR Services $ 28,163.00 

PO20-00342 CDW Government Inc $ 75,283.70 

11.6  APPROVE EXTRA DUTY / VOLUNTEER / STUDENT PERSONNEL REPORTS –Request to  
       approve personnel items relating to Extra Duty, Volunteer and Student personnel reports.  
       (R. Cranford) 

Classification Position Status Name 

Substitute Pool Custodian/Assistant Cook/Student Supervisor Open  

11.7 (p. 80) APPROVE CERTIFICATED / CLASSIFIED / CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL REPORT- Request to  
       approve personnel items relating to Certificated, Classified and Confidential personnel reports.     

     (R. Cranford)  

Classification Position Status Name 

2



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – December 13, 2019 Page  3 

 
11.8        APPROVE INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES/ BELL SCHEDULES / MASTER SCHEDULES 

   11.8.1  None  
11.9    APPROVE STUDENT HANDBOOKS 

   11.9.1  None 
11.10    APPROVE INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS  

                11.10.1 (p. 81) Updated 2019-20 Inter-District Transfer List 
11.11     APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) 

      AND EXHIBITS (E) AND BOARD BYLAWS (BB) 
   11.11.1  None 

11.12 APPROVE FIELD TRIP REQUESTS 
   11.12.1  None 

           11.13    APPROVE DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 
      11.13.1  None 
           11.14    ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS 
 11.14.1 None 
 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

  
12.0 ACTION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS – Protocol for action items includes a staff presentation, questions from 

the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by the Board. During public 
input there will be a 3-minute time limit per person.  
 
12.1 (p. 87) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the 2019-2020 First Interim Report. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

 
12.2 (p. 235) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #13-121319: District  
Budget Reclassifications. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

 
12.3 (p. 252) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Amendment No. 3 to Lease- 
Leaseback Documents between Williams Unified School District and Clark/Sullivan Construction for the  
Williams Elementary Multipurpose Construction Project. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

 

 12.4 (p. 255) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the revised Warrant Orders form  
for Colusa County Office of Education.   

 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

Certificated  Health Specialist Open  

 

Classified Site Secretary Leave of Absence Request  
12/16/19 – 2/28/20 

Lucila Mendez 

Classified Utility Technician/Bus Driver Open  

Classified Student Supervisor Open  

Classified Health Aide Clerk Open  

3



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – December 13, 2019 Page  4 

12.5 (p. 256) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Agreement for Construction 
Management Services with Stone Creek Engineering, Inc for the Williams Jr/Sr High School South Wing 
Modernization project.  

 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

 
12.6 (p. 280) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the request from the Williams 
Community Church for up to 100 surplused technology devices.  

 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

 
13.0  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
14.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
14.1           CABE 2020 San Francisco April 8-11, 2020  
 

15.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND REPORTS  
 

15.1 (p. 281) District Enrollment Report 
15.2 (p. 282) District Discipline Distribution Report 
15.3 (p. 284) 2018-2019 Developer Fee Report 

 
16.0  FUTURE MEETING DATES 
 

16.1 January 16, 2020 (Regular) 
16.2 January 21, 2020 (Special – Data and Information)  
16.3 February 20, 2020 (Regular) 
16.4  February 25, 2020 (Special-Board Self Evaluation)  

 
17.0  PENDING AGENDA – This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda.  

  
    17.1           None  
 

18.0 CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION TIME: ____ PM    
Closed Session will be held regarding the following matters:  
 
18.1  Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957) (Information only) 
       Titles: Elementary Teachers (13 positions); Secondary Teachers (7 positions); 
  Learning Support Specialist (1 position) 
 
18.2  Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 
 
18.3         Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
       Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and  
       Legal Representation  
       18.3.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
       18.3.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556 
  

19.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION TIME: ____ PM    
 Action Taken During Closed Session: 
 
 19.1 Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957) (Information only) 
        Titles: Elementary Teachers (13 positions); Secondary Teachers (7 positions); 
  Learning Support Specialist (1 position) 

 

4



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – December 13, 2019 Page  5 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

 
 19.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 
 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

 
 19.3        Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 

               Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and  
               Legal Representation        
      19.3.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
               19.3.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556  
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

          Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

 
20.0  ADJOURNMENT  TIME: ____ PM    
 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no / New Trustee  aye  no 

 
Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Williams Unified School 
District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you require disability-related accommodations or 
modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, you should notify the Superintendent’s office in 
writing prior to the regular meeting so that every reasonable effort can be made to accommodate you.  
 

Agenda Documents: As required in SB 343, agenda documents distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the Williams Unified School District Office located at 499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING WILL BE THURSDAY, January 16, 2020 AT 6:30 PM.  

 
Posted:  December 6, 2019 

5



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 13 de diciembre de 2019                                                          Página 1 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE WILLIAMS  
REUNIÓN REGULAR DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO  

Reunión Regular, viernes 13 de diciembre de 2019 a las 6:30 p.m.  
Centro Universitario y Profesional 

260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  
 

AGENDA  

 
1.0   LLAMADO AL ORDEN HORA:     P.M. 

2.0  LISTA DE ASISTENTES 

3.0  JURAMENTO DE LEALTAD 

4.0  APROBACIÓN DE LA AGENDA 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

  Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no   
  
5.0 PRESENTACION ESPECIAL 
 
 5.1           Juramento en la ceremonia para el nuevo miembro de la Junta de Gobierno 
 
6.0 ORGANIZACIÓN DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 
 
 6.1 Consideración y posible acción respecto al nombramiento y elección del presidente del Consejo 
    Directivo para el año 2020.  
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  
  

 6.2 Consideración y posible acción respecto al nombramiento y elección del vicepresidente del Consejo 
    Directivo para el año 2020. 
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  

 
 6.3 Consideración y posible acción respecto al nombramiento y elección del presidente del Consejo 
    Directivo temporalmente para el año 2020.  
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  

 
6.4 Consideración y posible acción respecto a la elección del Superintendente Edgar Lampkin como 

Secretario del Consejo Directivo para el año 2020.  
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  

 
7.0 DISCUSIÓN PÚBLICA DE AUDIENCIA/VISITANTES - Cualquiera que desee dirigirse al Consejo Directivo sobre 

cualquier artículo relacionado a la escuela que no esté programado en esta agenda pero esté dentro de la 
jurisdicción del Consejo Directivo puede hacerlo en éste momento. Por favor diga su nombre y apellido. La 
reunión está siendo grabada y todos los comentarios están siendo registrados.  El Consejo Directivo limita por 
norma a 3 minutos de exposición por persona y 20 minutos por artículo.  

6



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 13 de diciembre de 2019                                                          Página 2 

8.0 PRESENTACIONES 
 

   8.1           Actualización de construcción – Jeff Threet de Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
   8.2 Emily Cano, representante de ASB de la Escuela Secundaria Williams. 
   8.3 Presentación de datos del plantel escolar – Amanda Zimmerman, Escuela Primaria Williams. 
    

9.0  REPORTES DE ADMINISTRADORES 
 

  9.1 (p. 11) Amanda Zimmerman, Directora de Escuela Primaria. 
  9.2 (p. 12) Rosa Villaseñor, Coordinadora de SIG/Administradora de ELL. 
  9.3 (p. 13) Mónica Vega-Mendoza, Contacto del Distrito. 
  9.4 (p. 17) Héctor González, Director de Escuela Primaria Superior. 
  9.5 (p. 21) Dr. Mary Ponce, Directora de Escuela Secundaria. 
  9.6 (p. 24) Estefania Guillen Aceves, Coordinadora de Pasantías. 
  9.7 (p. 31) Tim Wright, Director de Transporte, Operaciones y Mantenimiento. 
  9.8 (p. 33) Vangelis Bolias, Director de Tecnología. 
  9.9 (p. 36) Kristi Ward, Directora de Nutrición y Alimentos. 
  9.10 (p. 37) Mechele Coombs, Directora de Servicios Fiscales y de Rendición de Cuentas. 
  9.11            Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Superintendente del Distrito y Secretario del Consejo Directivo. 
 
10.0  REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO DE GRUPOS DE EMPLEADOS 

 
10.1            Empleados Certificados – Asociación de Maestros de Williams. 

 10.2            Empleados Clasificados - Asociación de Empleados Escolares de California, Capítulo #556. 
 

11.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIONES – CALENDARIO DE CONSENTIMIENTO – Ciertos artículos, los cuales 
requieren de la revisión y aprobación del Consejo Directivo, son rutinarios puesto que no necesitan explicación, 
no son controversiales o repetitivos.  Estos artículos recomendados están agrupados como artículos de 
consentimiento para aprobación automática una vez que la Presidente del Consejo Directivo determina que 
no hay ningún pedido de separar los artículos para su consideración independiente. 
11.1             ACTA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO – Pedido de aprobación del acta del Consejo Directivo.  

   11.1.1 (p. 38)  21 de noviembre de 2019 (Regular). 
11.2 (p. 46) CUENTAS/AUTORIZACIONES – Pedido de aprobación de la lista de autorizaciones, nómina variable  
  especial (V. Wright). 
11.3      RESÚMENES DE CUENTAS MENSUALES – Solicitud de aprobación de resúmenes de cuentas  
  mensuales. 

    11.3.1 (p. 49)  Informe de conciliación bancaria de la cuenta de cheques de la Escuela Intermedia  
             Williams preparado por Toni Rivera, octubre de 2019. 
      11.3.2 (p. 51)  Informe del libro mayor de cuentas y conciliación bancaria de la cuenta de cheques  
      de la Escuela Secundaria Williams preparado por Lucila Méndez, octubre de 2019. 

11.4          CONTRATOS/ACUERDOS DE SERVICIOS  
   11.4.1 (p. 55) Acuerdo de participación y certificado de conformidad entre Servicios de Prueba de 

Drogas Rideout y el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, 1ro de enero de 2020 – 31 
de diciembre de 2020.    

 11.4.2 (p. 62)  Acuerdo sobre reembolsos entre los directores de la Universidad de California y el 
Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams para el programa GEAR UP hasta el 30 de 
septiembre de 2020.  

 11.4.3 (p. 72)  Acuerdo de servicio con el Centro para el Futuro de la Educación Pública durante 5 
días de entrenamiento con el consultor Dean Tannewitz. 

11.5 (p. 74)   ÓRDENES DE COMPRA DE RUTINA 

Orden de compra # Proveedor Cantidad 

PO20-00325 EMCOR Services $ 28,163.00 

PO20-00342 CDW Government Inc $ 75,283.70 

11.6  APROBACIÓN DE REPORTES DE DEBER ADICIONAL / VOLUNTARIOS / PERSONAL  
       ESTUDIANTIL - Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del  
    Personal de Deber Adicional, Voluntarios y Estudiantil (R. Cranford). 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Grupo sustituto Custodio/Asistente de Cocina/Supervisor de 
Estudiantes 

Vacante  

7



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 13 de diciembre de 2019                                                          Página 3 

11.7 (p. 80) APROBACIÓN DEL REPORTE DEL PERSONAL CERTIFICADO / CLASIFICADO / CONFIDENCIAL –  
    Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del personal Certificado,  
    Clasificado y Confidencial (R. Cranford).  

 
11.8        APROBACIÓN DE MINUTOS DE INSTRUCCIÓN / CRONOGRAMAS DE CLASE /  
  CRONOGRAMAS MAESTROS 

   11.8.1  Ninguno.  
11.9    APROBACIÓN DE GUÍAS DEL ESTUDIANTE 

   11.9.1  Ninguna. 
11.10    APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE TRANSFERENCIAS ENTRE DISTRITOS  

                11.10.1 (p. 81) Lista actualizada de transferencias entre Distritos de 2019-20. 
11.11     APROBACIÓN DE POLÍTICAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BP, por sus siglas en inglés),  
     REGLAMENTOS ADMINISTRATIVOS (AR, por sus siglas en inglés), DOCUMENTOS (E, por  
     sus siglas en inglés) Y NORMAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BB, por sus siglas en inglés) 

   11.11.1  Ninguno.  
11.12 APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE VIAJES DE ESTUDIO 

   11.12.1  Ninguno. 
           11.13    APROBACIÓN DE DESECHO DE LIBROS, EQUIPAMIENTO Y SUMINISTROS 
      11.13.1  Ninguno.   
           11.14    ACEPTACIÓN DE DONACIONES 
 11.14.1 Ninguno.  

 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  

 
12.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN – ASUNTOS VIEJOS – El protocolo para los artículos de acción incluye una 

presentación del personal, preguntas del Consejo Directivo, contribución del público, cierre de la contribución 
del público, deliberación del Consejo Directivo, y votación del Consejo Directivo. Durante la contribución del 
público habrá un tiempo límite de 3 minutos por persona.  
  
12.1 (p. 87) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación del primer informe provisional 2019- 
2020. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  

 
12.2 (p. 235) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #13-121319:  
reclasificaciones del presupuesto del Distrito. 

 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  

 

12.3 (p. 252) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación de la Enmienda No. 3 al  
Arrendamiento Documentos de retroalimentación entre el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams y Clark /  
Sullivan Construction para el Proyecto de construcción multipropósito Williams Elementary. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Certificada  Especialista en Salud Vacante  

 

Certificada Secretaria/o del Plantel Pedido de licencia  
12/16/19 – 2/28/20 

Lucila Méndez 

Certificada Técnico de Líneas de Servicios/Conductor de 
Autobús 

Vacante  

Certificada Supervisor de Estudiantes Vacante  

Certificada Secretaria/o de Asistencia de Salud Vacante  

8



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 13 de diciembre de 2019                                                          Página 4 

Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  
 
12.4 (p. 255) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del formulario revisado de las Órdenes  
de Compra para la Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa.   

 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  
 
12.5 (p. 256) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación del Acuerdo de Servicios de  
Administración de Construcción con Stone Creek Engineering, Inc para el proyecto de Modernización del Ala  
Sur de la Escuela Secundaria Williams Jr / Sr. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  
 
12.6 (p. 280) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación de la solicitud de la Williams  
Community Church para hasta 100 dispositivos tecnológicos excedentes. 
 
Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  

 
13.0  COMENTARIOS DE LOS MIEMBROS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 
 
14.0 ARTÍCULOS DE DISCUSIÓN 

 
14.1             CABE 2020 San Francisco 8-11 de abril de 2020 
 

15.0 ARTÍCULOS INFORMATIVOS Y REPORTES 
 

15.1 (p. 281) Reporte de Inscripción del Distrito. 
15.2 (p. 282) Reporte de disciplina del Distrito. 
15.3 (p. 284) Reporte 2018-2019 de los aranceles del desarrollador. 

 
16.0  FECHAS DE FUTURAS REUNIONES 
 

16.1  16 de enero de 2020 (Regular) 
16.2    21 de enero de 2020 (Especial - Datos e información) 
16.3  20 de febrero de 2020 (Regular) 
16.4             25 de febrero de 2020 (Autoevaluación del Consejo Directivo Especial)  

 
17.0  AGENDA PENDIENTE – Éste es el momento de agregar futuros artículos a la Agenda Pendiente. 

  
    17.1           Ninguno.   
 

18.0 CONVOCATORIA A UNA SESIÓN CERRADA HORA: ____ P.M.    
En la Sesión Cerrada se tratarán los siguientes temas:  

  
18.1  Evaluación de desempeño del empleado público (Código de Gobierno 54957) (solo información) 
       Títulos: Maestros de Primaria (13 posiciones); Maestros de Secundaria (7 posiciones); 
  Especialista de Apoyo de Aprendizaje (1 posición). 
 
18.2  Disciplina/Despido/Suspensión de Empleado Público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 
 
18.3         Conferencia con el Negociador Laboral (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 
       Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y  
       Representación Legal.  

9



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 13 de diciembre de 2019     Página 5 

      18.3.1 Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
      18.3.2 Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

19.0 REANUDAR LA SESIÓN ABIERTA HORA: ____ P.M.   
Medida tomada durante la sesión cerrada: 

19.1 Evaluación de desempeño del empleado público (Código de Gobierno 54957) (solo información) 
      Títulos: Maestros de Primaria (13 posiciones); Maestros de Secundaria (7 posiciones); 

Especialista de Apoyo de Aprendizaje (1 posición). 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no

19.2 Disciplina/Despido/Suspensión de Empleado Público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 

Acción  Moción Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no

19.3  Conferencia con el Negociador Laboral (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 
     Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y 

  Representación Legal. 
     19.3.1 Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
     19.3.2 Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  

20.0 SUSPENSIÓN TIME: ____ PM   

Acción Moción Apoyada  Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________   
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons sí  no  / Vaca sí  no  /Nuevo miembro del Consejo sí  no  

El Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, sirviendo a Individuos con Necesidades Especiales en conformidad con la ley para estadounidenses 
con discapacidades, alienta a aquellos con discapacidades a participar plenamente del proceso de reunión pública. Si usted necesita 
acomodaciones o modificaciones relacionadas a su discapacidad, incluyendo asistencia y servicios auxiliares para poder participar en la reunión 
del Consejo Directivo, debe notificar por escrito a la oficina del Superintendente antes de la reunión regular para poder llevar a cabo todo esfuerzo 
razonable para acomodar sus necesidades.   

Documentos de la agenda: Según lo establecido en SB 343, los documentos de la agenda distribuidos al Consejo Directivo con menos de 
72 horas antes de la reunión estarán disponibles para inspección pública en la Oficina del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ubicado en 

499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  
LA PRÓXIMA REUNIÓN PROGRAMADA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO SERÁ el 13 de diciembre de 2019, con aprobación pendiente del 

Consejo Directivo a las 6:30 PM.  

Publicado: 6 de diciembre del 2019 

10



Amanda Zimmerman, Principal 

Enrollment 

Mission Statement Update:  
In collaboration with staff, parents and the Williams community, Williams Elementary is proposing 
changing our school’s mission statement to the following:  

At Williams Elementary, we cultivate a vibrant community dedicated to nurturing the whole child in a 
respectful, supportive environment while providing rigorous, language rich academic instruction in a 
bilingual setting.

The past mission statement was:  
To ensure full access to learning, all students will: read at grade level by the end of 3rd grade and 
practice Communication, Collaboration, Critical Thinking and Creativity daily.  

Social Emotional Learning (SEL) 

On Friday November 29, we hosted Cheryl Von Flue who provided some of our scholars who are 

struggling with social-emotional issues with intervention and support.  This projected was held Saturday, 

November 23rd and Monday, November 25th with great success.  Parents walked away with guidelines 

that set forth parent roles, boundaries and expectations.  This intervention gave parents targeted 

strategies to help their scholars gain positive behavior and supportive interaction with peers and 

others.   Mrs. Von Flue will be back in February to follow up with our scholars and parents.    

Posada
Williams Elementary is looking forward to our district-wide winter Posada celebration on December 4th. 
Our after school ACES program has been practicing and working hard on preparing for their 
performance. We can’t wait!   

Literacy Under the Lights  
Williams Elementary will be hosting our first ever school-wide literacy event on December 12th called 
Literacy under the Lights. Family are invited to join us in Pajamas for hot chocolate and family reading 
time. Santa will be making an appearance and every child who attends will be able to take a photo with 
Santa as well as take home a book! (if they are on the Nice List, we checked it twice)  

Grade Students Enrolled Average Class Size 

TK 18 18 Students 

Kindergarten 98 21.7 Students 

1st Grade 97 21.5 Students 

2nd Grade 89 22.25 Students 

3rd Grade 96 19.2 Students 

Total 398 22.05 Students 

9.1

11



WUSD Board Report 
December 13, 2019 

District SIG / English Learner Administrator 

Migrant Education 

Summer Program 
The first planning for the 2020 Summer Academies will take place on December 12, 2019.  Representatives from 
Woodland Community College, Woodland Upward Bound and Williams USD will be in attendance. 

We are researching a program which works specifically with migrant children who are mobile in providing additional 
instructional supports to address potential gaps in their learning.  The service is provided on Saturdays for 9-12 weeks. 
Additional information will be shared as it becomes available. 

School Improvement Grant 

January 17, 2019 Quarter 2 Budget Revision Due 
January 31, 2019 Quarter 2 Expenditure Report Due 
December 5, 2019 Attending SEAL Parent Module Training 

District English Learner Administration 

DELAC Meeting 
December 11, 2019 Input on LCAP development. 

Attendance  
Working with Dr. Odell, District Supervisor of Attendance to review Attendance Protocols/Procedures and development 
of District Attendance Review Board.   

Respectfully submitted 
Rosa M. Meza Villasenor 

9.2

12



December Monthly Report 2019 

Parent Engagement: Folkloric Dance 

Lessons 

Williams Winter Posada Festival 2019 

Monthly Life skill of Month: December 

Active Listening 

Williams Unified School District 

Monica Vega-Mendoza District 

9.3

13



Parent Engagement Life skill of the Month 

The second session for Parent Engagement Life skill of the Month for December- 

Active Listening will be on Friday December 13 at 10am Parent Center room 102.  

This is a district wide session.  A district wide message scheduled to invite parents. 

The workshop will be a one-hour session.  Toni Marquez and I will lead the 

session. Estefania Guillen, Internship Coordinator, invited to do a 10-minute 

presentation on her role and relation to Active Listening.  

Parent Engagement Activity: Folkloric Dance Class 

After the first workshop, session on problem-solving parents became extremely 

interested in lessons to Mexican Folklore.  Parents were tenaciously insisting I 

give them lessons to learn how to dance Mexican Folklore.  I agreed as long as 

parents were commitment was serious.  We had our first class on November 18 at 

2pm.  Initially, we agreed to once a week. However, parents truly enjoyed the 

class and wanted to practice every day, possibly at 9am. Parents are interested in 

performing at the Spring Festival; therefore, I had to coordinate it with all existing 

calendared items.  The parents are extremely excited as so am I.  We will be 

starting every day classes starting the week of December 9-13, along as the 

parents schedule permits. 

MPAC MEETING 

The December 2 meeting postponed to Tuesday December 10 at 10am – 12noon 

due to no Quorum. 

Future meetings will be as follows at WES Parent Center Room 102 at 1pm: 

12/10/19; 1/21/19; & 2/10/19 

The following MPAC meetings will be as follows at WES Parent Center Room 102 

at 6pm: 

3/02/19; 4/06/19; 5/11/19 

14



WINTER POSADA FESTIVAL 2019 

The Winter Posada Festival 2019 was a great success thanks to the collaboration 

of the planning committee, community, parents, vendors, and students.  Present 

in this team was a sense of collaboration, team spirit, service, dedication, self-

motivation, and diligence, which allowed for this year Williams Winter Posada 

Festival 2019 success!  

Attached is a flyer used to promote this event. 

This year’s Winter Posada Festival 2019 fully sponsored by community 

donations 

15



16



9.4

17



18



19



20



Williams Jr/Sr High School 
Report to the Board Dec. 2019 

Enrollment update: Active Students 

W J/S HS WASP Ind. Total 
7th Grade 100 0 0 100 
8th Grade 104 1 0 105 
9th Grade 103 13 1 117 
10th Grade 90 7 0 97 
11th Grade 90 1 3 94 
12th Grade 82 12 4 98 

TOTAL 7-12 569 34 8 611 

December 5th enrollment numbers 

Principal Update: 

Administration working on mid-evaluation cycle. Due Dec. 13th 

Beginning to meet with our counseling team to prepare for 2020=2020 Master Schedule, Course Catalog 
Update, Changes and Additions to Course Catalog and prepare for Student Course Selection.  

Organizational Leadership Team-working on improving systems including systems of support and clarifying 
MTSS-multi-tiered system of support- goal improve Tier 1 classroom instruction schoolwide 

Instructional Leadership Team (Dept. leaders)- meet monthly w/Principal monitoring each departments 
implementation of curriculum/instruction and cycles of data and assessment. Working on calendering dates for 
Walk Throughs/School Visits. in Jan.  

LCAP School almost completed task in garnering feedback from stakeholders e.g. School Site Council, 
leadership, next- Family Community Meeting set for Dec. 10th at 6 p.m. in CCC room  

Curriculum/ Instruction and Assessment: 
1. Staff preparing for Finals and grading for 1st Semester

ECHS (Early College High School) work continues

1. Still working on recruiting next set of Teachers to look into getting Masters to teach the next set of
College Classes. Admin having difficulty recruiting next group of teachers and Master programs.

9.5

21



Williams Jr/Sr High School 
Report to the Board Dec. 2019 

May need to rethink and partner with other institutions that could offer satellite college professor and 
teacher in classroom facilitates. Dr. Lampkin looking into this model  

CTE (Career & Technical Education) 

1. AG CTE was reviewed by Region-report still not available.

2. Digital Media continues to work with Youth Cinema Project. And Mr. Welcome continues to build a foundational
program for our students and community. He will be taking his students on a fieldtrip where they will get hands
on a production.

3. Bilingual Translation Pathway. Mr. Robertson awarded donation from PG&E, will use some of the funds to
support students taking a certificated test in Translation. He is looking for ‘real’ life jobs for his students to apply
to where they can use their translation skills. Currently asking HR department for information regarding hourly
rate of translation.

4. Dr. Lampkin turned in to California Dept. of Ed the  CTE facilities grant

MTSS( Multi Tiered Support Systems)/Learning Supports: 

Counselors: 

1. Counselors meeting with every student and doing a check in for those that received one For more during
mid-quarter progress reports also truant attendance students

2. Learning Support Specialist completed all 504s and continues to facilitate SSTs. for Upper/JR/Sr. HIgh school.
3. Academic Counselor will be facilitating pre SSTS and organizing meetings for parents who would like to meet

with multiple teachers.

*overall, we are trying to improve our services for staff, students and parents and build clarity of our systems when
monitoring students.

ASSETS/ACES

California Dept. of Ed. audit Dec. 5th

ASSETS supported Posada

PBIS: Positive Behavior Intervention System and Attendance:

22



Williams Jr/Sr High School 
Report to the Board Dec. 2019 

Attendance -overloaded with many students chronic skipping of PLUS period about 35-40. We will be doing phone calls 
and checks w/each of these students.  

Implemented new policy- if student is truant, cutting classes, will not be allowed to attend home sport games and if 
student is an athlete, will be benched the day of game.  

Will most likely not offer lunch detention for next semester. Not a deterrent. Will continue Saturday School and In house. 
Will try to do counselor check ins.  

PBIS update: team met several times, will be recharging program. Need to revive it. Creating events, posters, bucks, 
auctions, and purchasing games for lunchtime. Will consider using CCC room for student access during lunch. Welcome 
and Hatanaka open gym for students to play.  

Continuing to roll out our SWARM motto, improve behavior supports. We have begun auction for swarm bucks and 
rewards. Changed system for tardies, cutting class and Saturday School. Will use more inhouse suspension as an 
intervention instead of suspension. This will be a cost savings for school and keep students in school.  

Program Assessments: 

Admin and Counseling will begin to plan programmatical changes to present to Board in Jan. specifically regarding 7/8, 
9th grade wheels, and course selections.  

Athletics 

Admin reviewing Athletic Handbook and revisions and edits. Soon we will have a new handbook to present to Board that 
should clarify policies, rules and new updates to athletic department.  

Winter sports have begun. Girls Varsity/JV basketball, Boys Varsity/JV basketball, and Girls/Boys Soccer Varsity/JV. 

Facilities: 

Admin met with Jeff Threet, program manager, to begin to plan out phases of facilities Master Plan for Jr.Sr HIgh school. 
Beginning to plan first phase-2020 spring and summer. Gym will not be available starting in April, One boys/girls left 
side bathroom modernization may begin in May. 

Garbage pickup  still an issue and students do not recycle MOT thinking of purchasing new garbage cans 

Fire alarm sounded off on Dec. 3rd. Office did not hear the alarm and fire department did not respond. Our system is not 
connected to the office nor Williams Fire Dept. MOT Keith and Angel helped out with fire panel, but did not have a way 
to communicate with them to do an ALL Clear.  

Mural painting planning is on its way. But, current mural needs clean up. 

23



9.6

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



 MOT Board Report Dec 2019 

Projects-Information: 

Operations: Thanksgiving break deep cleaning of classrooms and bathrooms-
completed. 
MDS binders updated. 
First Aid units inspected and refilled.  

Maintenance: 

Boiler/Heat exchanger at HS is failing and will need complete replacement. On board 
agenda in Jan to approve 25K expenditure for replacement. This unit supports the 
main HS buildings and Gym. Upon replacement of units for north and south wing 
project this unit will still be used to support HVAC in Gym. 
Repaired circulating pump for HS closed loop HVAC system.  

102 Work orders completed.7 in progress. 
Soccer field set up complete. 
Emergency exit lighting batteries and periodic testing in process. 
10 heat adjustments and change-overs from AC to heat completed. 
Annual PM for Boiler at Upper elem. scheduled for Winter Break  
Emergency repairs to leaking roofs at 109A; Upper Elem nurses station; MDF room 
and HS Breezeway are in process.  
214 siding replacement completed 
Cleaned and repaired drainage ditch by 211/212 and serviced and cleaned all gutters 
and downspouts district wide.  
Fire extinguishers inspected. 

Transportation: 

01-3 PM completed, 16-4;19-6 scheduled for winter break
Annual Smoke test completed. All busses passed
45 day bus inspections complete.
Repairs to 16-4 fuel filter mounting bracket complete.

Attached is weekly schedule for review of tournament and trips for the week of 12/2/19 
in order to give the board a snap shot of trip volume for the first week of Dec.  

Maintenance safety trainings complete. 

End of Dec 2019 MOT Board Information Report. 

Tim Wright 

9.7

31



Weekly   Activities 

December 1-7, 2019 

DATE LOCATION DEPART GROUP PERSON IN 
CHARGE 

DRIVER 

Mon. 12/2/19 WES 101 & 102 
6:00 – 8:00 
pm MPAC Meeting Rosa Villasenor 

Tues  12/3 
Colusa Football 
Field-Soccer 

2:30 Girls 
4:00 boys Boys/Girls Soccer Hill/ Guzman Keith- 89-7 

Tues 12/3 Williams Gym 5:30 PM 
Varsity Boys Home BB 
vs Paradise Dan McDonald 

Home BB Set 
up Varsity 
Boys only 

Tues 12/3 
Home Soccer/ 
Basketball 3:45 

Jr Hi Soccer/Basketball 
@ home-Yuba Gardens 

Duenas/Robinson 
Askeland  

BB on/ No 
Soccer 

Tues 12/3 WES Room 102 5:30-7:00 pm 
Migrant Ed parent 
Orientation Sarah Yerman 

Internet 
Access by 
5:15 pm 

Weds 12/4 MPR 4pm-8pm Posada/Winter Festival 
Monica Vega 
Mendoza 

400/adults; 
250children 
Access to 
restrooms 

Weds 12/4 Maxwell 2:45 
Jr Hi Girls Basketball @ 
Maxwell   

Robinson 
Askeland 

Bus:Angel 
16-4

Weds 12/4 Pierce tourney 
Var/JV play at 
8 pm 

Varsity/JV Pierce 
Tourney McD/Bloom Bus: Keith 

Thurs 12/5 Pierce tourney 4pm depart Pierce Tourney McD/Bloom Bus: Keith 

Fri 12/6 Pierce tourney TBA Pierce Tourney McD/Bloom Bus : Keith 

Thurs 12/5 Biggs Tourney 
JV-7:00 AM 
Var- 3:30 PM  Girls BB Tourney-Biggs Robinson 

 JV 7:00AM-
T-1; T-2 
Tim/Robinson 
Var: 3:30 PM  

Fri 12/6 Biggs Tourney TBA Girls BB Tourney-Biggs Robinson T-1/T-2

Sat 12/7 Biggs Tourney TBA Girls BB Tourney-Biggs Robinson T-1/T-2

Thurs. 12/5/19 MPR 4:00 – 7:00 Posada/Winter Festival Rosa V. 
Access to 
restrooms 

Fri. 12/6/19 WES 102 
1:30 – 2:30 
pm 

Winter Festival 
debriefing Rosa V. 

office 
restrooms 

Fri 12/6 MPR 3:30- 9:00pm 
Class of 2025 Winter 
Dance M. Hale

Chairs, 
Tables, Stage 

Saturday 
12/7/19 MPR 

7:00 a.m. – 
2:00 p.m. SAT Testing Veronica Solis 

Table and 
chairs per 
V.S.

Sat 12/7 YC 5:30 AM Wrestling-Panu Classic Willis/Haney 
T-1/T-2 or
Excursion

32



9.8

33



34



35



9.9

36



9.10

37



11.1.1

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



11.2

46



47



48



11.3.1

49



50



11.3.2

51



52



53



54



11.4.1

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



11.4.2

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



11.4.3

72



73



11.5

74



75



76



77



NO:

DATE

SHIP TO:

ORDERED FROM: FAX: (312) 705-3235

Williams, CA  95987

FAX

IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 

DATE REQUIRED SHIP VIA

REQUISITION #

TERMS OF PAYMENT BUYER

REQUISITIONERORDER LOCATION

F.O.B. RPQ #

 000 - District Office

PURCHASE ORDER
PO20-00342

12/05/2019

District Office
499 Marguerite St, Ste. C
Williams, CA  95987--007

Williams Unified School 

District
Business Department

Vangelis Bolias R20-00522

CDW Government Inc
75 Remittance Drive
Chicago, IL  60675-1515

(530) 473-2550 (530) 473-5894

499 Marguerite St. Ste. C

002947/1

VENDOR #

Vendor Telephone (877) 325-7028

Itemized INVOICES and enclose PACKING LIST with ALL shipments.

Purchase order number must appear on packing slips, invoices, 

packages, and correspondence relating to this order.

No deviation in PRICE or SUBSTITUTION permitted without notice and 

acceptance prior to shipment.

All deliveries F.O.B. Destination unless otherwise specified.  If freight 

is to be charged, prepay, and add to invoice.

THE LAW REQUIRES MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEETS FOR 

PRODUCTS ON THIS ORDER.  PLEASE ENCLOSE WITH INVOICE.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

ITEM QTY UNIT EXTENSIONDESCRIPTION UNIT COST

$22,280.00 557.00 Verkada CD51 - network surveillance camera - with 30 days of 

storage

MFG Part:CD51-30-HW

CDW Part:5841066

UNSPSC: N/A

EACH40  1

$6,800.00 680.00 Verkada CD51-E - network surveillance camera - with 30 days of 

storage

MFG Part:CD51-30E-HW

CDW Part:5840536

UNSPSC: N/A

EACH10  2

$43,950.00 879.00 VERKADA LIC 10Y SAAS

MFG Part:LIC-10Y

CDW Part:5651777

UNSPSC: N/A

EACH50  3

Order Sub-Total $73,030.00 

Sales Tax 2,253.70 

$75,283.70 Order Total

Shipping .00 

Adjustment .00 

AMOUNTACCOUNT DISTRIBUTION

( 000589)  01- 0000- 0- 4400- 1110- 2420- 000- 0000- 0000 $31,333.70 

( 000669)  01- 0000- 0- 5800- 1110- 2420- 000- 0000- 0000 $43,950.00 

Copy
Page 1 of 1 78



h

*

Quote Summary

Subtotal $73,030.00

*US Tax $2,253.70

Shipping $0.00

Grand Total $75,283.70

Tax may change if this quote is

amended by your account manager.

Product Details

Item Availability Price Quantity Item Total

Verkada CD51 - network surveillance

camera - with 30 days of storage

MFG Part: CD51-30-HW

CDW Part: 5841066

UNSPSC: N/A

5-7 days

Orders placed today will ship within

5-7 days

40 $22,280.00

Verkada CD51-E - network surveillance

camera - with 30 days of storage

MFG Part: CD51-30E-HW

CDW Part: 5840536

UNSPSC: N/A

7-9 days

Orders placed today will ship within

7-9 days

10 $6,800.00

VERKADA LIC 10Y SAAS

MFG Part: LIC-10Y

CDW Part: 5651777

UNSPSC: N/A

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

In Stock

Ships same day if ordered before

4pm CT

50 $43,950.00

Description: VERKADA CD51/CD51E/10YR R

Status: Open

Requested By: VANGELIS BOLIAS

Created Date: 12/03/19

Ship to:

WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

VANGELIS BOLIAS

499 MARGUERITE STE STE C

WILLIAMS , CA 95987

Shipping method:

Drop Ship Ground

Billed to:

WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DIS

ATTN:  VERA WRIGHT/ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

PO BOX 7

499 MARGUERITE STREET, SUITE C

WILLIAMS , CA 95987-0007

(530) 473-2550

Payment method:

Request Terms

Quote # LCCR735

Customer Notes:

$557.00

Pricing Option Applied:

CalSAVE Technology Contract

527683

$680.00

Pricing Option Applied:

CalSAVE Technology Contract

527683

$879.00

Pricing Option Applied:

CalSAVE Technology Contract

527683

This page was printed on 12/5/2019 2:43:05 PM.

79

https://www.cdwg.com/
https://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5841066
https://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5841066
https://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5840536
https://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5840536
https://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5651777
https://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5651777


11.7

80



11.10.1

81



82



83



84



85



86



12.1

87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



12.2

235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



12.3

252



253



254



12.4

255



12.5

256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



12.6

280



15.1

281



15.2

282



283



15.3

284


	CDW PO20-00342 to Board.pdf
	Standard PO Copy
	45
	01Copy
	BUSINESS
	PO20-00342
	R20-00522
	2
	3










